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	Objective

APEC Economies will secure a solid platform for the expansion and improvement of Actions in Specific Areas and APEC economies' respective Action Plans by undertaking inter-alia cross-sectoral work.



	Collective Actions

APEC economies will:

a. conduct surveys as necessary of trade and investment impediments;

b. review and analyze the impact of trade liberalization in the Asia-Pacific region;

c. study and monitor the impact of sub-regional and bilateral  trade arrangements such as NAFTA, Association of South-East Asian Nations Free Trade Area (AFTA) and ANZCERTA; 

d. develop databases with regard to merchandise trade, trade in services and direct investment, and update these regularly; and

e. adopt international standards for trade in services and international investment data such as those developed by the IMF.


	New Zealand’s Information Gathering and Analysis 2003
Government departments publish extensive statistics and information on trade and investment, and prepare discussion papers to inform public debate and assist in prudent policy development.  A large amount of material is available free of charge and full advantage is taken of internet technology to allow the widest access to information.

 

Statistics New Zealand provides authoritative statistics, free of political influence, that inform the government and community about the state of the economy and New Zealand's position in the world.  Such comprehensive and objective statistics are fundamental to market-based commercial activity.  Statistics New Zealand has a co-ordination role across government agencies to minimise respondent burden, avoid duplication of effort and enable the official linking of statistics from a variety of sources.

 

Data, information and analysis on trade and investment can be found on the following websites:

 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade  http://www.mfat.govt.nz/
Overseas Investment Commission  http://www.oic.govt.nz/
             New Zealand Trade and Enterprise http://www.nzte.govt.nz
Ministry of Economic Development  http://www.med.govt.nz/
The Treasury  http://www.treasury.govt.nz/
Reserve Bank of New Zealand  http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/
Statistics New Zealand   http://www.stats.govt.nz/
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry  http://www.maf.govt.nz/
New Zealand Food Safety Authority http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/
Environmental Risk Management Authority http://ermanz.govt.nz/



	New Zealand's Information Gathering and Analysis in 2003

	Section
	Completed Work or Projects Since Last IAP
	Current or Ongoing Work on Information Gathering and Analysis
	Future Projects Planned

	Information Gathering and Analysis


	New publication “New Zealand’s IAP:  Your Business Resource”,being placed on website:  http://www.mfat.govt.nz
 

 

 MFAT/MAF  produced a report on the significance of Uruguay Round for New Zealand  http://www.mfat.govt.nz
 “Business Links” regular publication by Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade for business on trade policy issues. 

http://mfat.govt.nz

	New Zealand participates in APEC’s information gathering and exchange exercises in the areas of tariffs, non-tariff measures, services, investment, standards and conformance, customs procedures, intellectual property rights, competition policy, government procurement, deregulation, rules of origin, dispute mediation, mobility of business people and various work areas of economic and technical cooperation.

Statistics New Zealand Te Tari Tatau, New Zealand’s major source of official statistics, collects and publishes regular statistics on investment and trade.  Full information on the comprehensive range of information available is given on its website, http://www.stats.govt.nz/. 

 

Statistics New Zealand produces a range of products.  Its “Hot off the Press” service (at http://www.stats.govt.nz/) provides the latest key statistics in over 50 areas including trade and investment free of charge within 30 minutes of their release.  Trade statistics are compiled and released monthly and investment data annually.

 

The Reserve Bank of New Zealand (http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/) publishes an extensive and up-to-date list of statistics on domestic trade, investment, incomes and prices, labour market and balance of payments and GDP (sourced from Statistics New Zealand).  It also provides information on exchange and interest rates, external finances, government finances and monetary and financial statistics.  The Reserve Bank also provides discussion papers and economic research.

 

The Overseas Investment Commission (OIC) collects and makes available to the public statistical information on investment in New Zealand (seehttp://www.oic.govt.nz/).

 

The Ministry of Economic Development (http://www.med.govt.nz/) is a source of statistics and research on trade remedies, intellectual property, tariffs, information technology, business compliance costs and regulatory practice.

 

The Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (http://www.maf.govt.nz/) publishes statistics relating to trade in that sector and an annual Situation and Outlook for New Zealand Agriculture and Forestry (SONZAF) report than includes policy developments in New Zealand's main agricultural markets.

 

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade publishes New Zealand External Trade Statistics, which includes tables detailing APEC trade, twice a year.  This publication is available in full on the Ministry website, http://www.mfat.govt.nz/foreig
n/tead/tradestats3.html.
 

Comprehensive information concerning New Zealand's  Closer Economic Partnership Agreement with Singapore is publicly available at 

http://www.mfat.govt.nz/foreig
n/regions/sea/singcepcontent.h
tml.  A “users guidebook” to the New Zealand – Singapore CEP is also available.

Comprehensive information concerning the liberalising closer economic partnership (CEP) agreement under negotiation with Hong Kong China is publicly available  at http://www.mfat.govt.nz/foreig
n/tead/hkcepindex.html).  

Research has been conducted on the consumer benefits of import liberalisation (Consumer Benefits from Import Liberalisation:  A New Zealand Case Study, available in full at http://www.mfat.govt.nz/public
ations/consumer.html.)
“Assessing the Presence and Impact of Non-Tariff Trade Barriers on Exporters”, (June 2001), Standards NZ/AC Nielsen  

A general question and answer booklet addressing key issues for New Zealand as a trade-dependant nation was published by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade in August 2002.

 

The New Zealand Institute of Economic Research, NZIER report, New Zealand and the Republic of Korea:  Envisaging a Closer Economic Partnership can be downloaded from the NZIER website, http://www.nzier.org.nz/books/
koreareport01.pdf.
 
The Treasury produces working papers on a wide range of economic and fiscal topics, recent examples including the inclusive economy, human capital formation, automatic fiscal stabilisers and regional labour market adjustment.  (see http://www.treasury.govt.nz/)
 

New Zealand's APEC Study Centre (www2.auckland.ac.nz/apec) is based at the University of Auckland and is closely linked with the University’s Economics Department and the New Zealand Asia Institute.  Activities include 

       research on APEC- related issues

       organisation of seminars, conferences and workshops on APEC-related themes

       facilitation of flows of information and personnel between overseas APEC Study Centres and interested organisations and individuals in New Zealand

       administration of a programme of APEC research scholarships

 

Research programmes underway include

       trade and investment barriers

       effects of trade liberalisation

       agricultural trade issues

       trade and environment

       trade and competition policy

       human resource development

       impact of globalisation on the New Zealand economy

       development cooperation in APEC

       bilateral economic relations with other APEC members


	


